Georgia Athletic and Entertainment Commission Commission Meeting July 21, 2022

The Commission Meeting for the Georgia Athletic and Entertainment Commission was held on Thursday, July 21, 2022 at the Sloppy Floyd Government Office Building. 2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive; Suite 802- West Tower, Atlanta, GA 30334.

The following Commissioners were present:	Others Present:
Seth Millican**- Chairman	Matt Woodruff- Executive Director
Rick Thompson**- Vice Chairman	Attorney General's Office [Max Changus]
Jerry Orlans**	David Oblas**
Dr. Jeff Traub, MD**	Megan Swartzlander**
	Nate Mann
** By Phone/Zoom	

Chairman Seth Millican established that a quorum was present and the Georgia Athletic and Entertainment Commission meeting that was scheduled to begin at 9:00am and was called to order at 9:03am.

Commission Elections: Tabled until August.

Motion to Approve the Commission Meeting minutes from 6/9/22. Commissioner Dr. Jeff Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Rick Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the Commission Meeting minutes from 6/23/22. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve JBE Promotions promoter license. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve Gamebred Promotions LLC promoter license for 2022-2023. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 8/5/22 Gamebred Promotions LLC event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve B2 Fighting Series promoter license for 2022-2023. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 8/6/22 B2 Fighting Series event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 8/14/22 One Slick Boxer Promotions event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 8/19/22 K. South Promotions event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 9/23/22 NFC Fighting event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 10/22/22 B2 Fighting Series event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 10/30/22 One Slick Boxer Promotions event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 12/18/22 One Slick Boxer Promotions event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve Holly Rock Boxing promoter license. Vice Chairman Thompson makes a motion to deny, citing previous violations of the Commission rules and laws. Chairman Millican seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to deny.

Motion to Approve the 9/10/22 Holly Rock Boxing event permit. Vice Chairman Thompson makes a motion to deny, citing previous violations of the Commission rules and laws. Chairman Millican seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to deny.

- Commissioner Jerry Orlans joins to meeting via call

Public Comment:

- David Oblas: ask for further clarity on the event reports and the Open Records Request process.

Attorney General's Report:

- Max Changus: is looking into reports of authority of events as well as looking through the Commission rules and statues for possible modifications needed.

Commission Report:

- Dr. Traub: ask who brings up a fighters behavior and actions to the Commission for review.

Executive Director's Report:

None

_

Executive Session: Vice Chairman Thompson makes a motion to enter executive session to discuss a Commission related matter. Commissioner Orlans seconds, and the Commission votes 4-0. The Commission went into executive session at 9:33am. The discussion was subject to attorney-client privilege.

The Commission returned from executive session at 9:47am. No votes were taken in executive session.

Motion to adjourn. There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 9:48am.